

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2029

Page 2, line 27, after "~~fifty~~" insert "forty"

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~million dollars~~"

Page 2, line 27, remove "an amount equal"

Page 2, remove line 28

Page 2, line 29, remove "most recently adjourned special or regular session of the legislative assembly"

Page 2, line 30, after "~~fifty~~" insert "forty"

Page 2, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~million dollars~~"

Page 2, line 31, remove "an amount equal to two percent of the current biennial state"

Page 3, line 1, remove "general fund budget"

Page 3, line 3, after "governor" insert ". The director of the office of management and budget shall notify the members of the legislative assembly of any requests submitted which, if approved, would exceed the limit under this subsection"

Page 3, line 5, after "~~fifty~~" insert "forty"

Page 3, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~million dollars~~"

Page 3, line 5, remove "an"

Page 3, remove lines 6 and 7

Page 3, line 8, remove "assembly"

Page 4, line 13, after "~~five~~" insert "ten"

Page 4, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~million dollars~~"

Page 4, line 13, remove "an"

Page 4, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 4, line 16, remove "assembly"

Page 4, line 17, after "~~five~~" insert "ten"

Page 4, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~million dollars~~"

Page 4, line 17, remove "an amount equal to one percent of the current biennial"

Page 4, line 18, remove "state general fund budget"

Page 4, line 20, after "governor" insert ". The director of the office of management and budget shall notify the members of the legislative assembly of any requests submitted which, if approved, would exceed the limit under this subsection"

Renumber accordingly